EC-26-37

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM January 23, 2025

TO: Klarissa J. Pefia, President, City Council

FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Mr. Michael J. Vigil to the Cable, Internet and PEG
Advisory Board

I'am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the
Cable, Internet and PEG Advisory Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance
13-5-2-1,

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Michael J. Vigil July 1, 2028
Albuquerque, NM 87120

Michael Vigil is a retired CPA who has worked in the public education field for over 30 years. Mr. Vigil
served as the APS CFO and Superintendent for Business. Mr. Vigil’s experience has provided him with
an understanding of the importance of providing quality, equitable communication services to the public.
He has worked with large organizations in maximizing services to the public and the issues of providing
the services to a large number of customers. Mr. Vigil will bring a business approach to the board that

strengthens the Albuquerque communication systems.

A resident of City Council District 1, Mr. Vigil will fill a vacancy and serve as an At-Large representative

on the board; his first term will expire on July 1, 2028.



The remaining members are:

1. At Large Vacant

2. AtLarge Mr. John Osmon 07/01/2027
3. AtLarge Mr. Sebastian Noel 07/01/2025
4. At Large Mr. Gene Gutierrez 07/01/2025
5. At Large Ms. Jane L. McGuigan 07/01/2025



Cable, Internet, and PEG Advisory Board

Appointment of Mr. Michael J. Vigil.
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Samantha Sengel, Chief Administrative Officer Date






